From: DHHS EMS Trauma Program

To: Troy Shoemaker
Subject: Nebraska Ambulance ARPA Grant Intent to Provide Funding
Date: Monday, February 6, 2023 2:50:24 PM

January 12, 2022

Alliance Fire Dept - City of Alliance
Troy Shoemaker

315 Cheyenne Avenue

Alliance, NE 69301

Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services Division of Public Health
301 Centennial Mall S

PO Box 95026

Lincoln, NE 68508

Dear Troy Shoemaker,

The Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services intends to provide funding to Alliance Fire Dept
- City of Alliance in the amount of $375,000 to purchase an ambulance in accordance with the Nebraska
Ambulance and Equipment Grant guidelines and application submitted by Alliance Fire Dept - City of
Alliance. Delivery of the ambulance must happen by September 30, 2026. If you would like to move
forward with this agreement, please send an email by February 28, 2023 to

DHHS . EMSTraumaProgram@nehraska.gov stating that you would like to move forward with an
agreement. Please complete and return the following Nebraska W-9 & ACH form with the email stating

you would like to move forward with the agreement. The W-9 & ACH form can be found here:
/accounting/forms/A '

Once the Department receives your confirmation and Nebraska W-9 and ACH form you will be provided
with the grant agreement contract for review and signature.

If Alliance Fire Dept - City of Alliance has applied for emergency medical equipment, the Department will
notify you separately for any equipment awards.

Please note, you will receive a copy of this letter in the mail listed on your application.
Thank you,

Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services Division of Public Health





